
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                                                              
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Wednesday, July 17, 2013 – 10:00 a.m. 
Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom – M2-01 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
(1) Agenda         Page 2 
 
(2) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
    of the Meeting of June 6, 2013      Pages 3-8 
   
(3) Gifts and Grants        Pages 9-10 
 
(4) Minutes of the Business Affairs Committee Meeting of June 19, 2013 Pages 11-38 
 
(5) Minutes of the Audit Committee Meeting of June 26, 2013   Pages 39-73 
     
 
 

######## 
 

1



 
 

 

 

 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, July 17, 2013 – 10:00 a.m. 
Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
(2) Consent Agenda  
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of June 6, 2013 

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) 2013-14 Property and Casualty Insurance Renewal Program 
(d) Garage RFP 

 
(3) Approval of Interim College President    (A) 

   
(4) Report of the Chair 
 
(5) Foundation Report 
 
(6) New Business 
 
(7) Next Meeting:   Thursday, August 8, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 
      Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
 
(8) Executive Session 
 
Future Committee Meetings:     
        

Business Affairs:    Wednesday, September 25, 2013 
      9:00 a.m. – Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1  
Upcoming Events 

 
 Foundation Annual Golf Tournament  Monday, July 29, 2013 – 11:30 a.m. 
       Commonwealth National Golf Club 
       250 Babylon Road, Horsham, PA 
 

PA Commission for Community  September 26-27, 2013 
  All Trustee Assembly   Hilton, Harrisburg 
 

44th Annual ACCT Leadership Congress October 2-5, 2013 
       Seattle, WA 

2



 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 

Proceedings of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Thursday, June 6, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 

 
Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Mr. Edwards, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. 

Horstmann, Mr. Johnson, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. Sparandara, 
Ms. Tsai, Ms. Vieira, Mr. White, Dr. Curtis, Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, Mr. 
Brown, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Gay, Dr. Hawk, Dr. Hirsch, and 
Ms. Ray 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser asked for a motion to accept the personnel action related to the 
president as discussed in Executive Session.  
 
 Dr. Rényi moved, with Ms. Hernández Vélez seconding, that the Board accept the 
personnel action.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 
(2) Consent Agenda 
  
 Mr. Bergheiser asked for approval of the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of May 2, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) Proposed 2013-14 Student Activities, Athletics, and Commencement Budget 
(d) Academic Program Audit: Architecture and Interior Design Program 
(e) Academic Program Audit:  Behavioral Health Human Services, AAS and Associated 

Certificates 
(f) Adoption of the Sandy Hook Principles 

 
Ms. Holland moved, with Mr. Edwards seconding, that the Board approve the Consent 

Agenda.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser stated that there was an additional item for approval by the Board which 
was not part of the Consent Agenda.  He asked for a motion to accept the report of the May 20, 
2013 Student Outcomes Committee including the recommendations contained within.  The 
motion was moved by Ms. Vieira, and seconded by Ms. Hernández Vélez.  The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
 
 

3



(3) Report of the Business Affairs Committee of the Board 
 Meeting of May 22, 2013 
 
(3a) 2013-14 College Budget 
 
 Mr. White, chair of the Business Affairs Committee, reported that the Committee 
conducted a thorough review of the proposed 2013-14 budget at its meeting on May 22.  He 
stated that the Committee reviewed the assumptions, revenues, expenditures, and new 
initiatives.  Mr. White stated that the Committee had approved the proposed budget for 2013-
14.    
 
 At the request of Mr. White, Dr. Hawk reviewed the format of the budget, key planning 
assumptions, the institutional objectives which guided the allocation of resources, expenditures 
and revenue highlights, including an overview of major restricted gifts and grants which support 
strategic priorities of the College.   

 After discussion, Mr. White moved, with Mr. Edwards seconding, that the Board accept 
the 2013-14 budget as presented.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(4) Nominations for Board Officers for 2013-14 
 
 Ms. Hernández Vélez, chair of the  Nominating Committee for Board Officers, reported 
that she had received the following nominations for Board Officers for 2013-14: 
 
   Chair    Mr. Matthew Bergheiser 
   Vice Chair   Ms. Suzanne R. Biemiller 
   Vice Chair   Representative James R. Roebuck, Jr.  
   Secretary   Ms. Bia Vieira 
 
 Ms. Hernández Vélez stated that the election will take place in September.   
 
(5) Foundation Report 
 
 Ms. Ray reported that the Foundation’s annual appeal, the Pride Fund, has raised more 
than $32,000 in unrestricted funds.  The Pride Fund supports a wide variety of projects and 
programs that are critical to the student learning experience at the College. 
 
 Ms. Ray reported that the Foundation will hold a reception for the members of its Mint 
Society (donors who have given $1,000 or more) on Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the 
Waterworks Restaurant. 
 

4



 Ms. Ray reported that the Foundation’s 16th Annual Golf Classic will be held on Monday, 
July 29, 2013 at Commonwealth National Golf Club in Horsham.  She stated that last year, the 
tournament raised $100,000.   
 
 Ms. Ray reported that plans for the Foundation’s 6th Annual Pathways Awards 
Celebration are underway.  The planning committee, which will be chaired by Foundation 
Director Lorina Marshall-Blake, will meet in April to nominate honorees.  The event will be held 
on November 7, 2013.   
 
(6) Report of the President 
 
(6a) Legislative Update 
 
 Dr. Curtis reported that he had been active in a series of advocacy efforts for city and 
state support this spring.  He stated that a legislative breakfast was held in Harrisburg on May 7, 
2013 for the Philadelphia delegation.  Dr. Curtis stated that the breakfast was well attended 
and that Representative Roebuck had attended the breakfast.   
 
 Dr. Curtis reported that he had attended the Chamber of Commerce legislative 
reception in Harrisburg on May 6, 2013. 
 
(6b) On-Campus Events 
 
 Dr. Curtis reported that the College has a Homeless Student Support project on campus.  
He stated that the luncheon for the project took place on May 3, 2013.  Dr. Curtis stated that 
the project provides homeless and near homeless students enrolled at the College with 
financial and academic support.  He stated that the event went well and that the stories from 
the students were powerful.   
 
(7) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed. 
 
(8) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Wednesday, July 17, 2013 at 
10:00 a.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom.   
 
 The meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m.   
 
 
 
   
 

5



 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Thursday, June 6, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 

MINUTES OF DECISIONS AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Mr. Edwards, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. 
Horstmann, Mr. Johnson, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. Sparandara, 
Ms. Tsai, Ms. Vieira, Mr. White, Dr. Curtis, Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, Mr. 
Brown, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Gay, Dr. Hawk, Dr. Hirsch, and 
Ms. Ray 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 The Executive Session was devoted to a discussion of personnel action related to the 
president. 
 
 The Board accepted the personnel action related to the president as discussed in 
Executive Session.   
 
 (2) Consent Agenda 
  

The Board approved the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of May 2, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) Proposed 2013-14 Student Activities, Athletics, and Commencement Budget 
(d) Academic Program Audit: Architecture and Interior Design Program 
(e) Academic Program Audit:  Behavioral Health Human Services, AAS and Associated 

Certificates 
(f) Adoption of the Sandy Hook Principles 

 
 The Board accepted the report of the May 20, 2013 Student Outcomes Committee 
including the recommendations contained within.   
 
(3) Report of the Business Affairs Committee of the Board 
 Meeting of May 22, 2013 
 
(3a) 2013-14 College Budget 
 

The Board accepted the 2013-14 College budget.   
 
 

6



(4) Nominations for Board Officers for 2013-14 
 
 The Nominating Committee for Board Officers received the following nominations for 
Board Officers for 2013-14: 
 
   Chair    Mr. Matthew Bergheiser 
   Vice Chair   Ms. Suzanne R. Biemiller 
   Vice Chair   Representative James R. Roebuck, Jr.  
   Secretary   Ms. Bia Vieira 
 
 The election will be held in September. 
 
(5) Foundation Report 
 
 The Foundation’s annual appeal, the Pride Fund, has raised more than $32,000 in 
unrestricted funds.   
 
 The Foundation will hold a reception for the members of its Mint Society (donors who 
have given $1,000 or more) on Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Waterworks 
Restaurant. 
 
 The Foundation’s 16th Annual Golf Classic will be held on Monday, July 29, 2013 at 
Commonwealth National Golf Club in Horsham.   
 
 The Foundation’s 6th Annual Pathways Awards Celebration will be held on November 7, 
2013.   
 
(6) Report of the President 
 
(6a) Legislative Update 
 
 Dr. Curtis reported on a series of advocacy efforts for city and state support in which he 
had participated during the spring. 
 
 (6b) On-Campus Events 
 
 Dr. Curtis attended the College’s Homeless Student Support project luncheon on May 3, 
2013.   
 
(7) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed. 
 
 

7



(8) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Wednesday, July 17, 2013 at 
10:00 a.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom.   
 
 The meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m.   
 
 
 
   
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73


	July17tableof contents
	July17boardagenda
	proceedings6.6.13
	minutes6.6.13
	july 2013 gifts and grants
	June19BusinessAffairsMinutes
	6-26-13 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes FINAL-1



